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SPECIAL COMMUNICATION, FARMERSVILLE.

And a nnmber of the brethren hailing from the following 
•nd other lodges:—Anoiont St. John’B, No. 8, Kingston; 
Snssex, No. 6, and Salem, No. 868, Brookville; Simpson, No. 
167, Newboro; Macoy, No. 242, Mallorytown; Ri.ing Sim, 
No. 86, Fatmersville; Leeds, No. 201, Qananoque.

The Grand Lodge was opened in gtm, at high noon, by 
B. W. Bro. Richard T. Walkem, Q. O., D. D. G. M„ St. 
Lawrence Dietriet, who informed the brethren that the Moet 
Worshipful the Grand Master had deputed him as his repre­
sentative to perform the oeremony of laying the corner-stone 
of Ohrist Chnroh, (Chnroh of England), abont to be ereoted 
at the Village of Farmers ville.

' A procession was then formed in acoordanoe with the 
roles of the Constitution, which, headed by the clergy in < 
their robes, and a band of music, prooeeded to tiie site of the ' 
new chnroh, where a lafge conoourse of speotators had 
assembled.

A hymn having been eung, and prayer having been offered 
np by the Grand Chaplain, the aoting Grand Seoretary read a 
scroll, which was in the following words:—

In the name and by the favor of the Glorions Architeet of 
Heaven and Earth,

On the 21st day of June, 1888, and of the Masonio Era, Al 
L., 6888, and in the 47th year of the reign of 

graoious Sovereign,
Victoria,

Qneen of Great Britain and Ireland, Empress of Indi», and 
the Dependenoies in Europé, Asia, Afrioa, Anstralasia, 

Dominion of Canada, etc.

His Exoellenoy the Bight Honorable the Marquis of Lorae,
K. T., G. O. M. G., P. 0., being Governor-General of 

Oanada.
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